
From: Certificate of Insurance
To: Heather Guenot; Certificate of Insurance
Subject: RE: Nova COI for Threshold/Special Insp PDHQ
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 2:12:38 PM
Attachments: 2024-04-10 Nova COI - City of Hollywood.pdf

NOVA CSA - Geotechnical, Materials Testing, Special.pdf

Hello,
 
The COI is acceptable.
 
Thanks,
 
Stacy
 
From: Heather Guenot <HGUENOT@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Nova COI for Threshold/Special Insp PDHQ

 
Dear Risk Management,
 
Please see the attached Certificate of Insurance for Nova, who we have requested a proposal
from for the construction phase Special & Threshold Inspection for the New Police
Headquarters project.  The limits in the CSA contract are already set, so the provided COI
matches the CSA contract.  If we need to require higher limits due to the project size/scale (not
sure this is possible/desired, since they are already under contract for providing the current
limits), please let me know, as that would no doubt affect their proposal.
 
Please let me know if this COI is acceptable.
 
Sincerely,
 
Heather Baburek Guenot, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
City of Hollywood
Design & Construction Management
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3931
Mobile: 754-314-0157
Email: hguenot@hollywoodfl.org
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04/10/2024


Ironwood, a Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC Co
4401 Northside Parkway NW
Suite 800
Atlanta GA 30327


Laura Jones
(404) 927-9143 (404) 503-9101


ljones@ironwoodins.com


Nova Engineering and Environmental, LLC
4350 Oakes Road, Suite 518


Davies FL 33314


Colony Insurance Company 39993
Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682
Travelers Indemnity Company of America 25666
Allied World Surplus Lines Ins Co 24319
Continental Casualty Company 20443
Lexington Insurance Company 19437


23-24 Ft. Lauderdale


A


POLLUTION LIABILITY


Y PACE302573 08/31/2023 08/31/2024


1,000,000
300,000
10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000


Per Poll Incident/Deduct 1M / 25K


B Y HC2E CAP 5H601993 08/31/2023 08/31/2024


1,000,000


Comp / Collision Ded 1,000


C N UB-2P642905-24-51-K 04/01/2024 04/01/2025
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000


D
Professional Liability


03091788 08/31/2023 08/31/2024
Each Claim / Aggregate $1M / $2M


Cert Holder Cont'd: Department of Design & Construction Management.


City of Hollywood  is additional insured on the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies with respect to the liability resulting from the operations of
the Named Insured as required by written contract.


City of Hollywood
P.O. Box 229045


Hollywood FL 33022-9045


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE


INSURER F :


INSURER E :


INSURER D :


INSURER C :


INSURER B :


INSURER A :


NAIC #


NAME:
CONTACT


(A/C, No):
FAX


E-MAIL
ADDRESS:


PRODUCER


(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE


INSURED


REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES


IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.


OTHER:


(Per accident)


(Ea accident)


$


$


N / A


SUBR
WVD


ADDL
INSD


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.


$


$


$


$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)


BODILY INJURY (Per person)


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT


AUTOS ONLY


AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED


SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY


Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY


OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under


ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE


$


$


$


E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT


E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT


ER
OTH-


STATUTE
PER


LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP


(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF


POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)


EXCESS LIAB


UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE


$AGGREGATE


$


OCCUR


CLAIMS-MADE


DED RETENTION $


$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG


$GENERAL AGGREGATE


$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY


$MED EXP (Any one person)


$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED


$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY


CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:


POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)


CANCELLATION


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE


ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.


CERTIFICATE HOLDER


The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


HIRED
AUTOS ONLY







Nova Engineering and Environmental, LLCIronwood, a Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC Co


25 Certificate of Liability Insurance: Notes


Contractor's Equipment:
Insurer E: Continental Casualty Company
Policy Number: 6081798037
Policy Term: 8/31/2023 to 8/31/2024
Limit - Maximum, Per Occurrence $1,949,545
Limit - Equipment Owned - $1,509,545
Limit - Equipment Leased/Rented From Others - $250,000
Deductible - $1,000


The Automobile Coverage (Travelers Indemnity Company of CT, Policy #HC2E CAP 5H601993)
placement was made by Biltmore Insurance Services. Ironwood Insurance Services (a Marsh &
McLennan Agency) has only acted in the role of a consultant to the client with respect to
this placement, which is indicated here for your convenience.


The Workers Compensation Coverage (Travelers Indemnity Company of America, Policy
#UB-2P642905-24-51-K) placement was made by Biltmore Insurance Services. Ironwood
Insurance Services (a Marsh & McLennan Agency) has only acted in the role of a consultant
to the client with respect to this placement, which is indicated here for your
convenience.


WC Insurance Part One applies to the following states: AL AZ CA CT FL GA IL IN KY LA MD MI
MN MO NC NH NJ NY PA SC SD TN TX


ACORD 101 (2008/01)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


©  2008 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.


THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:


ADDITIONAL REMARKS


ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page of


AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:
LOC #:


AGENCY


CARRIER NAIC CODE


POLICY NUMBER


NAMED INSURED


EFFECTIVE DATE:
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SCOPE OF WORK 
 


The Consultant shall furnish Professional Continuing Engineering Services for Geotechnical, Materials Testing, Special and Threshold; 
miscellaneous projects based upon a negotiated proposal for the specific project, the issuance of a Consultant’s Authorization to 
Proceed by the Director of the Department of Design and Construction Management or his/her designee and the terms of this 
Agreement. .  This Agreement is in accordance with the terms and conditions of RFQ-4666-21-DM attached as Exhibit “A” and the 
terms set forth herein. 
 
 
The miscellaneous projects that are subject to the issuance of a Consultant’s Authorization to Proceed may relate to: engineering, 
programming and scheduling, observations, feasibility studies, cost estimates/opinions of probable cost, partial or complete design 
services, including preparation of construction and bid documents, permitting with all governing agencies, construction contract 
administration, review of work prepared by other professional consultants, engineering analysis, field tests, laboratory tests and other 
miscellaneous engineering services that may be required. 
 
The Director of the Department of Design and Construction Management may issue a Consultants Authorization to Proceed to 
encompass entire Basic Services (as defined in Section 2.01) for a project, or for a portion of Basic Services, or for discretionary tasks 
as specified in Sections 2.02 Additional Services or 2.03 Reimbursables and as set forth in the specific proposal for the particular 
project   
 
It is understood that a Consultant’s Authorization to Proceed will be issued under this Agreement at the sole discretion of the Director 
of the Department of Design and Construction Management and that the Consultant has no right to or privilege to receive a Consultant’s 
Authorization to Proceed for any particular project or task.  The City reserves at all times the right to perform any and all engineering 
services in-house, or with other private professional architects or engineers as provided by Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, 
(Consultants' Competitive Negotiation Act) or as otherwise provided by law. 
 
This Agreement does not confer on the Consultant any exclusive rights to the City work.  The Consultant may submit proposals for any 
professional services which the Consultant is qualified to perform, if and when proposals are publicly solicited by the City outside of 
this Agreement. 
 
The City will pay the Consultant a separate fee for each Authorization to Proceed issued. The fees for Professional Services for each 
Authorization to Proceed shall be determined by one of the following methods or a combination of methods, as mutually agreed upon 
by the Director of the Department of Design and Construction Management and the Consultant. 
 


(1) A Lump Sum (See Section 5.01A). 
 


(2) Hourly Rate, as defined and at the rates set forth in Section 5.01C. 
 
The continuing contract is for a term of three years with the option to renew for two  addditional one  year periods. 
 
The Director of the Department of Design and Construction Management or his/her designee will confer with the Consultant before any 
Consultant’s Authorization to Proceed is issued to discuss the Scope of the Work, the time to complete the Scope of the Work and the 
fee for services rendered in connection with the Scope of Work, provided that, where no agreement is reached as to the fee for a 
particular Authorization to Proceed, payment will be made in accordance with Section 5.01C. 
 
Upon the request of the Director of the Department of Design and Construction Management or his/her designee, the Consultant will 
submit a proposal prior to the issuance of an Authorization to Proceed.  No payment will be made for the Consultant's time or services 
in connection with the preparation of any such proposal or for any work done in the absence of an Authorization to Proceed. 
 
 


ARTICLE 1 
DEFINITIONS 


 
1.01 ADDITIONAL SERVICES: Those architectural and engineering services defined in Section 2.02 
 
1.02 BASIC SERVICES: Those architectural and engineering services defined in Section 2.01. 
 
1.03 CITY: The City of Hollywood a Municipal Corporation of the State of Florida.   
 
1.04 CITY MANAGER: The duly appointed chief executive officer of the City.  
 
1.05 CONSULTANT: The individual, partnership, corporation, association, joint venture, or any combination thereof, of properly 


registered professional architects and/or engineers, which has entered into the agreement to provide professional services to 
the City.  The CONSULTANT for this agreement is NOVA Engineering & Environmental, LLC. 


 
1.06 CONSULTANT’S AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED: A document issued by the City to the Consultant authorizing the 


performance of specific professional services, and stating the time for completion and the amount of fee authorized for such 
services. 


 
1.07 CONTRACTOR OR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (CM): An individual, partnership, corporation, association, joint venture, or 


any combination thereof, which has entered into a contract with the City for construction of City of Hollywood, Florida, facilities 
and incidents thereto. 


 
1.08 DIRECTOR: The Director of the Department of Design and Construction Management having the authority and responsibility 


for management of the specific projects authorized under this Agreement. 
 
1.09 INSPECTOR: An employee of the CITY assigned by the DIRECTOR to make observations of work performed by a Contractor. 
 
1.10 PROJECT: The construction, alteration or repair, and all services and incidents thereto, of a CITY of Hollywood, Florida, facility 


as contemplated and budgeted by the City. 
 
1.11 PROJECT MANAGER: An employee of the expressly designated as PROJECT MANAGER in writing by the DIRECTOR, who 


is the representative of the City, concerning the Contract Documents 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 2A2CFED8-EFD3-41ED-A4A8-84C18A5FA4E9







 


5 
 


 
 


ARTICLE 2 
CONSULTANT SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


 
2.01 BASIC SERVICES: 
 


The Consultant agrees to provide complete architectural and/or engineering services set forth in the five phases enumerated 
in this Agreement and in accordance with the Florida Building Code, the Hollywood Code of Ordinances, Florida Department 
of Transportation regulations and Broward County requirements; including all architectural and engineering design 
requirements.   Services normally required for a project of specific type, unless modified by a specific Authorization to Proceed, 
(hereinafter collectively called "Basic Services"), and set forth as follows: 


 
On Projects for which the City has contracted with a Construction Manager, the Consultant shall work in conjunction with the 
Construction Manager to establish goals and produce Construction Documents which meet the City's objectives and budget, 
noting that the Contract Manager shall provide and update the cost estimate and construction schedule as required. 


 
2.01A Phase I  Programming, Master Plan, Site Plan and Schematic Design: 


 
1) The Consultant shall confer with representatives of the Director of the Department of Design and Construction 


Management or designee to review and re-establish the Program, consisting of a detailed listing of all functions, 
scope of work, inventory of existing conditions, project vision, requirements and goals, project limits and uses 
together with each assignable space, image, theme and design vocabulary. 


 
2) The Consultant shall prepare and present, for approval by the City, up to three Master Plan Options, up to three 


Site Plan options, Design Concept and Schematics Report, comprising the Schematic Design Studies, including 
an identification of any special requirement affecting the Project, a Project Development Schedule and Statement 
of Probable Construction Cost (the estimate will be prepared by the CM if part of the project team) as defined 
below: 


 
a. The Schematic Design Studies shall consist of site and floor plans, elevations, sections, etc. as required 


by the Project Manager and shall show the scale and relationship of the parts and the design concept of 
the whole. 


 
b. The Project Development Schedule shall show the proposed completion date of each Phase of the 


Project through planning, design, permitting, bidding, construction, and proposed completion dates. 
 


c. The Statement of Probable Construction Cost (when applicable) shall include a summary of the estimated 
cost of the mechanical, electrical and plumbing elements, professional fees, construction contingency 
allowance, escalation factors adjusted to the estimated bid date, movable equipment (if any), 
contingencies (if any), utility service extensions (if applicable), and funding allocation evaluation 
comprising a brief description of the basis for estimated costs (similar projects) with square foot costs 
adjusted to bid date, and a preliminary evaluation of the program and the allocated construction funds in 
terms of each other. 


 
3) The Consultant shall submit three copies of all documents required under this Phase, without additional charge, 


for approval by the City, and the Consultant shall not proceed with the next step in this Phase until the documents 
have been approved by the City and a Notice/Authorization to Proceed with the next steps in the phase has been 
issued. 


 
4) The Consultant shall submit copies as required to obtain plat approval if required, Site Plan approval from the 


Planning and Zoning Board, and or City Commission if required. The consultant shall make presentations of the 
project to the General Obligation Bond Advisory Board, Pre-Application Conceptual Oversight Committee, 
Technical Advisory Committee, Planning and Zoning Board, City Commission and other Public meetings as 
needed. A minimum of 5 and maximum of 7 such public meetings are anticipated, rendered site plans, elevations, 
3D elevations, and color presentations will be required for this phase. The consultant shall make revisions as 
needed to obtain Site Plan approval and a change of use. 


 
5)  Consultant to record comments and suggestions, prepare meeting minutes, and provide written responses to all 


comments, including information about why the comment/suggestion was or was not incorporated into the 
design. These responses will be included in the 60% plans presentation.  


 
6)  Consultant to provide document detailing LEED certification goals and outline of how to achieve desired 


certification level. 
 
7) Attendance at bi-weekly design progress meetings will be required. These meetings will be held via conference 


call unless the City determines that an in-person meeting is required to address a particular concern. No 
additional compensation will be provided if any meetings are held in person. 


 
2.01B Phase II – Design Development: 


Please Note: The City may choose to stop the Design Services at this Stage, and issue a Request for 
Proposal for Design-Build Services. 


 
1) From the approved Schematic Design documents, the Consultant shall prepare and present, for approval by 


City, an updated project design and permitting schedule, Design Development Documents, comprising the 
drawings, 3-dimensional renderings, contextual perspective renderings, traffic/drainage studies and associated 
comprehensive multi-disciplinary studies, outline specifications and other documents to delineate and describe 
the size and character of the entire Project as to mechanical, electrical and plumbing engineering  design, 
construction and finish materials and details and other items incidental thereto,  feedback and resubmittal to the 
governing agencies,  written responses to concept plan comments and as required by the Project Manager.   


: 
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Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

 


